

May 5th, 2023

DRAPER 3



UPCOMING EVENTS

May 2nd - May 12th AP Testing

Saturday, May 6th Spring Formal (8-9:30pm)

Tuesday, May 9th 9th Grade La Caille Evening in Paris (4-9:30pm)

Saturday, May 13th Saturday School (7-10am)

Monday, May 15th Spring Band Concert (7-8pm)

Tuesday, May 16th Spring Choir Concert (7:30-9:30pm)

Wednesday, May 17th Spring Orchestra Concert (7-8pm)

Thursday, May 18th APA's Got Talent Auditions (2-4pm)

Thursday, May 18th Ludi Romani Event (2-4pm)

Thursday, May 18th "Saturday School" (3-6pm)

May 19th & May 20th Dance Concert (7-8pm)

Term 4 Saturday School - DATE CHANGES

Saturday School for Term 4 will take place on the following dates:

- Saturday, May 13th 7am-10am
- Thursday, May 18th 3pm-6pm
- Wednesday, May 24 3pm-6pm

How does it work?



How do I know if I have Saturday School? Login to Skyward to see if you have an "NC" grade for any of your classes. Check your attendance to see how many tardies you have for the term. You are given 3 "freebies" per class/per term (so 4 or more tardies count towards Saturday School).

Now what do I need to know?

- Each tardy is \$5/30 minutes (after first 3 freebies)
- Prepayment/Registration is required! Payments must be made at the High School or Jr High Office BEFORE the end of school on the Friday before Saturday School. Cash or Credit Card is accepted.
- Please, DO NOT WAIT UNTIL FRIDAY AFTER SCHOOL TO PAY!
- No payments will be accepted on the day of Saturday School.
- Please arrive 20 mins early to check in (6:40am-6:55am).
- Saturday School starts promptly at 7:00am. Students who arrive late (7am or later) will be asked to return on the next available Saturday School date.
- No food, electronics, backpacks, hoodies or sleeping will be allowed. A bottle of water is acceptable.
- Arrive Prepared!! Students can work quietly on homework or read a book. Go to your locker BEFORE check-in.
- Must be in FULL Monday-Thursday uniform, including your name tag.
- NC will not be removed until hours and fee have been paid
- Students not following rules may be asked to leave, call home and be picked up. No credit will be given.

Is Saturday School every Saturday? No. 2 dates for Saturday School are scheduled towards the end of each term. Look in our Newsletters, on our website and on the bulletin boards located by the High School/Jr High Office's for these dates. We also announce this during morning announcements.

Where can I go for more information about Saturday School? Please refer to the 2 sections in our Parent Student Handbook (1. Tardies 2. Attendance School – Secondary). The Parent/Student Handbook is on our website for your easy reference. You may also contact the High School and Jr High Office's for any questions you still have.

- Reminders -

APA District Fun Run 2023 - MAY, 20 2023

Let's RUN FOR FUN and RAISE FUNDS for our amazing APA Teachers and Staff!

REGISTRATION IS NOW OPEN !!! Click HERE TO REGISTER!

FUN RUN VIDEO TEASER: Click HERE!

WHEN: Saturday, May 20 at the north end of Oquirrh Lake in Daybreak (10491 Lake Ave, South Jordan, UT). The 1K begins at 9:30am, immediately followed by the 5K.

ACTIVITIES: 1K and 5K Races, Rusty Keys from FM100.3, Food Trucks, Silent Auction, Race Medals for Top Finishers, EXTRA safety precautions, FUN, and much more!

VOLUNTEER NEEDS: Click <u>HERE</u> to sign up in any of the following areas.

• **Starting/Finish Line Ushers:** GET A FREE SHIRT! Help with safety at the start, line up the runners and separate students who choose to run alone from those who choose to run with parents/strollers.



Additionally check for 2023 race shirts for race admittance/participation. (*Sign up by May 4 and please note shirts will be a different color than race shirts)

- Trail Marshals: GET A FREE SHIRT! Help guide and cheer runners along the 1K and 5K Race. Must be available to attend mandatory meeting Friday, May 12 @9am (*Sign up by May 4 and please note shirts will be a different color than race shirts)
- **T-Shirt Distribution/Sales:** Help sell shirts during hero week May 3 & 4 from 7:30-8:30am onsite, help separate and pass out shirts/bags/swag on May 16th, or sell shirts at the race event.
- **Sponsor, Silent Auction, and Swag Donations:** Become a proud sponsor and we will feature your business logo on 2,000+ participant t-shirts, cinch bags, and much more! To learn more about monetary donation levels, business marketing swag opportunities on over 2,000 participant t-shirts/cinch bags or donate to the silent auction, <u>click here to see how</u>. Direct questions to funrun@americanprepfoundation.org.
 - **Sponsor and Swag Volunteers:** Help us find local businesses who want to support our worthy cause.
 - · Silent Auction Volunteers: Help with the Silent Auction on the day of the Fun Run
- Hero Week: (May 1-5) Help with student recognition: Help hang up students' names on the hero wall!
- · Awards: Help determine top 3 finishers of each race for both 1K and 5K at the event.
- **Set Up:** Help set up tables, chairs, tents, silent auction items, signs, trash cans, and starting line needs.
- **Clean Up:** Help clean up tables, chairs, trash, and tents after the event. We additionally need help to unload tables and chairs back into storage at a nearby campus.
- Lost & Found: Help at the lost & found tent. Lost items and children will be brought here where their owners/parents can retrieve them.

End of Year Book Return

As we near the end of the year and the collection of books, we would like to encourage parents to look through their students' books. Please help your students erase pencil markings and have your students bring their books into the Curriculum Office for any repairs. Repairs include, but are not limited to, rips in pages, holes in pages, and spine separation. Please do not attempt to repair anything yourself as we have special book glues and tapes. This book check will help you be aware of any damages and the condition of your student's books and help your students' teachers with this end of the year task.

Next Year's Calendar Now Available

Click here to view the D3 2023-2024 Calendar